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June 15,2023

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director §Z/ '/\

SUBJECT: Florida Chamber Foundation Scorecard™

The Florida Chamber Foundation has developed the Florida Scorecard™ to provide Florida leaders the
metrics needed to secure Florida’s future. The Florida Chamber Foundation’s objective to developing a
20-year, statewide strategic plan requires a commitment to measuring our current status and progress
toward the stated goals of the Six Pillars 20-year Strategic Plan.

The Scorecard reports metrics for each of the following Six Pillars.

Talent and Supply Education;
Innovation and Economic Development;
Infrastructure and Growth Leadership;
Business Climate and Competitiveness;
Civic and Governance Systems; and
Quality of Life and Quality Places.

Please find attached the June 2023 Scorecard.

If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment

o:\council.mtg\cnc\mtgmemos\fichamberscorecard jun 2023.docx

Dedicated to improving the guality of life of the Region’s citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 37
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



